From: Yoo, James

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: Drillng Permit Application at 506 International Bivd, Oakland
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 4:48:35 PM
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HiJerry,

Permit for Envt Investigation (DP) at this site.
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506-510 INTERNATIONAL CLEANUP OVERSIGHT AGENCIES
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Regulatory Profile

CLEANUP STATUS - peFiNITIONS

COMPLETED - CASE CLOSED AS OF 9/1/2010 - CLEANUP STATUS HISTORY
POTENTIAL CONTAMINANTS OF CONCERN

GASOLINE

FILE LOCATION

ALL FILES ARE ON GEOTRACKER OR IN THE LOCAL AGENCY DATABASE
DWR GROUNDWATER SUB-BASIN NAME

Santa Clara Valley - East Bay Plain (2-9.04)

GROUNDWATER MONITORING FREQUENCY

# OF WELLS MONITORED - SEMI-ANNUALLY : 5

DAY CARE CENTER PROHIBITED

POTENTIAL MEDIA AFFECTED

OTHER GROUNDWATER (USES OTHER THAN DRINKING WATER)
BENEFICIAL USE

GW - MUNICIPAL AND DOMESTIC SUPPLY

RB WATERSHED NAME
South Bay - East Bay Cities (204.20)

Project Information

Project Site City: Oakland
Project Start Date: 06/30/2015

Property Owner: Nozar Habibisoureh

Owner Address: 506 International Bivd
Qakland, CA 94606

Client: Jose Rios
Client Address: PO Box 711 (loc 0148)

Dallas, TX 75221

Site Location: 506 International Boulevard
Completion Date: 07/01/2015
Owner Phone: -

Owner E-Mail:

Client Phone: -

Client E-Mail: jose rios@7-11.com

fpplicant Information

Applicant: Stantec Consulting Services Inc. - Amanda Magee

Address: 3017 Kilgore Rd, Ste 100
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Contact Name:

Contact Phone: —

Phone Number: 916-384-0743
E-Mail: amanda magee@stantec.com

Contact E-Mail:
Contact Cell: -
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POTENTIAL CONTAMINANTS OF CONCERN

- CLEANUP STATUS HISTORY

POTENTIAL MEDIA AFFECTED
GASOLINE OTHER GROUNDWATER (USES OTHER THAN DRINKING WATER)
FILE LOCATION BENEFICIAL USE
ALLFILES ARE ON GEOTRACKER OR IN THE LOCAL AGENCY DATABASE GW - MUNICIPAL AND DOMESTIC SUPPLY
DWR GROUNDWATER SUB.BASIN NAME RB WATERSHED NAME
Santa Clara Valley - East Bay Plain (2:9.04)

South Bay - East Bay Cities (204.20)
GROUNDWATER MONITORING FREQUENCY

# OF W/ELLS MONITORED - SEMI-ANNUALLY : 5
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>roject Information

Project Site City: Oakland Site Location: 506 International Boulevard
Project Start Date: 06/30/2015 Completion Date: 07/01/2015
Property Owner: Nozar Habibisoureh Owner Phone:
Owner Address: 506 International Bivd Owner E-Mail:
Oakland, CA 94606
Client: Jose Rios Client Phone: —
Client Address: PO Box 711 (loc 0148) Client E-Mail: jose rios@7-11.com

Dallas, TX 75221

\pplicant Information

Applicant: Stantec Consutting Services Inc. - Amanda Magee Phone Number: 916-384-0743
Address: 3017 Kilgore Rd, Ste 100 E-Mail: amandamagee@stantec com

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Contact Name: Contact E-Mail:
Contact Phone: . Contact Cell-




